People and Internal Operations Department
3501 NW 46t Street, 2" floor

Miami, Florida 33142

miamidade.gov

MIAMI-DADE

June 13, 2025

RESPONSE LETTER NO. 1 TO REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

Project Title: Diesel Exhaust Fuel (DEF) System Installation
Project No.: ID-0000000785

Email from Mr. Saide Rangel, from SCR Mechanical; on June 5, 2025, at 12:33 PM (Email
Attached).

QUESTION No.1: Please provide Technical Specifications for the DEF piping to be installed.

ANSWER No.1: Refer to Article 2.06 of the Technical Specification issued under Addendum
No.1.

QUESTION No.2: Please provide detailed piping route for the proposed new system.

ANSWER No.2: Refer to Article 2.06 of the Technical Specification issued under Addendum
No.1. All pipes to be above ground. Detailed pipe route to be proposed by the
contractor.

QUESTION No.3: Please provide technical Specifications for the DEF Tank.

ANSWER No.3: There should be 4 double wall tanks with 750 gallons capacity each. Refer to
Article 2.02 of the Technical Specification issued under Addendum No.1.

QUESTION No.4: Please provide detailed instrumentation required for the DEF piping and storage
system.

ANSWER No.4: Refer to Article 2.03 of the Technical Specification, issued under Addendum
No.1.

Email from Mr. Saide Rangel, from SCR Mechanical; on June 6 2025, at 1:06 PM (Email
Attached).

QUESTION No.1: Please provide detailed plans for this project.
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ANSWER No.1:

QUESTION No.2:

ANSWER No.2:

The County does not have detail plans, please refer to attached construction
permit drawing dated September 2000 under addendum No. 1

Do Prevailing Wages apply for this project? If yes, does Building or Heavy wages
apply?.

No. Prevailing wages do not apply to this project

Email from Mr. Ricardo Montijo, from RicMon Group, LLC; on June 9, 2025, at 12:50 PM (Email

Attached).

QUESTION No.1:

ANSWER No.1:

QUESTION No.2:

ANSWER No.2:

QUESTION No.3:

ANSWER No.3:

QUESTION No.4:

ANSWER No.4:

QUESTION No.5:

ANSWER No.5:
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Please provide the existing electrical system as-built and panel schedule for the
fuel pump system, fuel System as-built, site plan as-built for the gas station.

The County does not have detail plans, please refer to attached construction
permit drawing dated September 2000 under addendum No. 1.

Does this project have working hours restrictions.

Hours of operations are from Monday to Friday 6:00 AM to 7:00 PM. Please
coordinate with the facility supervisor and Mr. Scott Stephens the schedule
before commencing the Work.

Call 14 day in advance, in the event the contractor needs to work on weekend
or holidays.

Please indicate the amount of dispenser/ hoses required.

County is requesting 4 dispensers. Refer to Article 2.03 of the Technical

Specifications.

Does the County have any equipment preference?.

No, the County does not have preference for any brand.

Please provide the tank capacity that County would like to have

Please refer to answer to question No. 3 from SCR Mechanical; dated June 5,
2025, above.



QUESTION No.6:
pump?

ANSWER No.6:

QUESTION No.7:

ANSWER No.7:

QUESTION No.8:

ANSWER No.8:

QUESTION No.9:

ANSWER No.9:

QUESTION No.10:

ANSWER No.10:

Sincerely,

Will EJ Wall pedestal have control relays for the activation of the DEF

Yes, EJ Ward does have the ability to use control relays for pump activation.

We would like to know the amount of tank required and their capacity

Please refer to answer to question No. 3 from SCR Mechanical; dated June 5,
2025, above.

Are new bollards are going required or new ones are required ? Which size?

Yes, new bollards will be required to match existing, Article 2.05 of the Technical
Specification issued under Addendum No.1.

Can you extend the bid due date?

Yes, bid due date has been extended to July 2, via addendum No.1.

Where's required to deliver the bid package?

Bid package to be delivered to the office of the Clerk of the Board located at 111
NW 1st Street, Miami Florida 33128, 17™ Floor, before 2:00 PM. Late bids will
not be accepted. A clarification has been issued under Addendum No. 1. Bids
submitted via e-mail will be rejected.

END OF REQUEST FOR INFORMATION No. 1

Py

Aitredo E. Munoz, P.E.
Program Management Manager, Fleet Management Division
Internal Services Department (ISD)

AM:fp

cc:
Frances Perez-Texidor, ISD Caesar Suarez, SBD
Scott Stephens, PIOD Pete Moolah, PIOD
Laurie Johnson, ISD Yliana Serra, PIOD
Project File Clerk of the Board
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From: saide@scrmechanical.com

To: Muiioz, Alfredo (PIOD)

Cc: Perez Texidor, Frances (PIOD); "Rafael SCRMechanical"

Subject: RE: RPQ No. ID-0000000785-Diesel Exhaust Fuel -DEF- System Installation
Date: Thursday, June 5, 2025 12:33:17 PM

Attachments: image002.png

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL

SOURCE

Mr. Munoz,

Following up to the mandatory pre-bid meeting and site visit of earlier this morning, please see below
some of the RFI’s to be addressed:

® Please provide Technical Specifications for the DEF piping to be installed

® Please provide detailed piping route for the proposed new system
® Please provide technical Specifications for the DEF Tank.
[ ]

Please provide detailed instrumentation required for the DEF piping and storage system.

Thank you,

Saide Rangel

SCI3

MECHANICAL
E: saide@scrmechanical.com
1600 Ponce De Leon Blvd, Ste 1016
Coral Gables, Florida 33134
Phone: (786) 369-0465
Mobile: (954) 214-3759
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From: saide@scrmechanical.com

To: Muiioz, Alfredo (PIOD)

Cc: Perez Texidor, Frances (PIOD); "Rafael SCRMechanical"; Clerk of the Board (COC)
Subject: RE: RPQ No. ID-0000000785-Diesel Exhaust Fuel -DEF- System Installation

Date: Friday, June 6, 2025 1:06:10 PM

Attachments: image002.png

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL

SOURCE

Mr. Munoz,
Please see below another RFI:

® Please provide detailed plans for this project.

® Do Prevailing Wages apply for this project? If yes, does Building or Heavy wages apply?

Have a great weekend!

Saide Rangel

SCI1

MECHANICAL

E: saide@scrmechanical.com

1600 Ponce De Leon Blvd, Ste 1016
Coral Gables, Florida 33134
Phone: (786) 369-0465

Mobile: (954) 214-3759
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From: Ricardo Montijo

To: Perez Texidor, Frances (PIOD)
Cc: Muioz, Alfredo (PIOD); Clerk of the Board (COC)
Subject: RFI for RPQ No. ID-0000000785-Diesel Exhaust Fuel -DEF- System Installation
Date: Monday, June 9, 2025 12:50:00 PM
EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL
SOURCE
Hi

The following is a list of RFI for the mentioned project.

1. Please provide the existing electrical system as-built and panel schedule for the fuel pump
system, fuel System as-built, site plan as-built for the gas station.

2. Does this project have working hours restrictions?

3. Please indicate the amount of dispenser/ hoses required.

4. Does the County have any equipment preference?

5. Please provide the tank capacity that County would like to have.

6. Will EJ Wall pedestal have control relays for the activation of the DEF
pump?

7. We would like to know the amount of tank required and their capacity.

8. Are new bollards are going required or new ones are required ? Which size?
9. Can you extend the bid due date?

10. Where's required to deliver the bid package?

Number of dispensers/hoses

* Tank capacity

* Hose lengths- are hose retractors required?

« Will the EJ Ward pedestal have control relays for the activation of the DEF pumps?
* number of tanks?

* bollard size?

Sincerely;

Ricardo Montijo

RicMon Group LLC

General & Engineering Contractor
BSCE, CGC, CUC, HI

Phone: 786-443-7342

Attention: The information contained in this e-mail message is confidential information and
privileged. The information contained herein is intended solely for the use of the individual(s)
named above. If the recipient of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any distribution or dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. In
the event that you have received this communication in error, please contact the sender by
reply e-mail and destroy any and all copies of the original message.
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Thank you.
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